



# **SONG BOOK**

**OUR PAST, OUR PRESENT. OUR FUTURE** 

# **Table of Contents**

All Together		1
Barges		1
Brownie Smile Song		1
Elephant Song		2
G for Generosity		2
Girl Scouts Together		2
Hippopotamus Song		2
Linger		2
Make New Friends		2
Hello		3
Moose Song		3
On My Honor		3
Peanut Butter		3
Percy The White Polar Bear		4
Thunderation		4
Whenever You Make A Promise		4
Sarasponda		4
Princess Pat		4
Sardines		5
Tennessee Wig Walk		5
This Little Light Of Mine		5
Yes She Can		6
Alice The Camel		6
Alligator, Alligator		6
Do You Ears Hang Low?		7
Australian Went Yodeling		7
Bazooka Bubble Gum	•••••	7

# **Table of Contents**

Baby Bumble Bee		8
The Bear Went Over The Mountain		8
(Girl Scout Version)		
Boom - Chick - A - Boom		8
Chocolate Chip Cookies		8
Doo Wa Ditty Ditty		9
Going On a Bear Hunt		9
lf l Were Not A Girl Scout		9
Found A Peanut		10
Good Night, Girl Scouts		11
Hermie The Worm		11
Kookaburra		11
Mrs. O'leary		11
On Top Of Spaghetti		11
Pizza Hit And More		12
She'll Be Comin' Round The Mountain		12
Sippin' Cider		12
There's A Hole In My Bucket		13
This Land Is Your Land		
Little Bunny Foo		
Everywhere We Go		
Shark Song		
John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt		
Baby Duck	•••••	
The Ants Go Marching		16

#### GIRL SCOUTS SONGS FOR THE 110TH ANNIVERSARY SING ALONG

# All Together

All together, sing together
La la la la la
La la la
All together, sing together
La la la la la la
Because we're one hundred and ten to day
La la la la la la
Yes we're one hundred and ten to day
la la la la la la

All together, clap together
La la la la la la
La la la
All together, clap together
La la la la la la
Because we're one hundred and ten to day
La la la la la la
Yes we're one hundred and ten to day
La la la la la la

All together, sway together
La la la la la la
La la la
All together, sway together
La la la la la la
Because we're one hundred and ten to day
La la la la la la
Yes we're one hundred and ten to day
La la la la la la

## Barges

Barges, I would like to go with you I would like to sail the ocean blue Barges, have you treasures in your hold Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

Out of my window, looking in the night I can see the barges flickering light Starboard's glowing green and port is glowing red
I can see the barges from my bed

Barges, I would like to go with you I would like to sail the ocean blue Barges, have you treasures in your hold Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

How my heart longs to sail away with you As you sail across the ocean blue But I must sit beside my window clear As the barges sail away from here Barges, I would like to go with you I would like to sail the ocean blue Barges, have you treasures in your hold Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

Out of my window looking in the night I can see the barges flickering light Taking their cargo out into the sea How I wish that someday they'd take me

Barges, I would like to go with you I would like to sail the ocean blue Barges, have you treasures in your hold Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

### **Brownie Smile Song**

I've got something in my pocket, It belongs across my face. I keep it very close to me, In a most convenient place. I'm sure you couldn't guess it, If you guessed a long, long while; So I'll take it out and put it on, It's a GREAT BIG BROWNIE SMILE!!

# Elephant Song

Now tell me have you seen What's in the air tonight? It's something great indeed It's riding on a bike! It is an elephant it is so elegant It has a trunk in front And tail behind!

## G for Generosity

She wears a G for generosity,
She wears an I for interest too,
She wears a R for real good sportsmanship,
She wears a L for loyalty, for loyalty.
She wears a S for her sincerity,
She wears a C for courtesy,
She wears an OUT for outdoor life, outdoor life, And that Girl Scout is me.

# **Girl Scouts Together**

Girls Scouts together, that is our song, Winding the old trails, rocky and long. Learning our motto, living our creed, Girl Scouts together in every good deed. Girl Scouts together, happy are we, Friendly to neighbors far o'er the sea. Faithful to country, loyal to home Known as true Girl Scouts wherever we roam.

### **Hippopotamus Song**

What can make a hippopotamus smile? What can make him walk for a mile? It's not a party with paper hats. Or cake and candy that can make him fat. 'Cuz that's not what hippos do. They ooze in the gooze without any shoes. They swim underwater till their lips turn blue.

'Cuz that's what hippos do!

What can make a hippopotamus smile? What can make him walk for a mile? It's not a tune on the old violin. Or listening to the whispering wind. 'Cuz that's not what hippos do!

They ooze in the gooze without any shoes. They swim underwater till their lifts turn blue.

'Cuz that's what hippos do!

## Linger

OOO, I want to linger
OOO, a little longer
OOO, a little longer here with you.
OOO, it's such a perfect night
OOO, it doesn't seem quite right,
OOO, that this should be our last with you.
OOO, and come September
OOO, we will remember,
OOO, our camping days and friendships true.
OOO, and as the years go by,
OOO, I'll think of you and sigh,
OOO, this is "good night" and not "goodbye".

# Make New Friends

Make new friends but keep the old,
One is silver and the other gold.
A circle's round, it has no end,
That's how long I want to be your friend.
I have a hand and you have another,
Put them together and we have each other

#### Hello

Hello! Hello! Hello! Hello! We are glad to meet you We are glad to greet you Hello! Hello! Hello! Hello!

(International Version) Bonjour, Hola, Gutentag, Kaneecheewah We are glad to meet you We are glad to greet you Bonjour, Hola, Gutentag, Kaneecheewah

#### Moose Song

This is a repeat and answer song!

There was a big moose He liked to drink a lot of juice There was a big moose He liked to drink a lot of juice

#### Chorus:

Singing ohh way-oh Way-oh way-oh way-oh Waaaay-oh waaaay-oh Way-oh way-oh way-oh way-oh

The Moose's name was Fred He liked to drink his juice in bed The Moose's name was Fred He liked to drink his juice in bed

#### Chorus

He drank his juice with care But he spilt it on his hair He drank his juice with care But he spilt it on his hair

#### Chorus

Now he's a sticky moose

A moose full of juice On the looooose

Chorus

#### On My Honor

On my honor I will try,

There's a duty to be done and I say "aye", There's a reason here for the reason up above.

My honor is to try and my duty is to love 1) People don't need to know my name If I do them any harm then I'm to blame. If I help a Friend then I've helped me To open up my eyes that I might see.
2) I've tucked away a song or two, If you're feeling low there's one for you If you need a friend, then I will come

And there's plenty more where I come from.

3) Come with me where the fire burns

You can see even better by firelight,
You can learn even more by the campfire's
glow.

Than you can ever learn in a year or so.
4) We've made a promise we'll always keep,
We'll pray so softly before we sleep,
We'll be Girl Scouts together, and when
we're gone,
We'll still be trying and singing this song.

#### Peanut Butter

bright,

First you take the peanuts and you smash 'em, smash 'em First you take the peanuts and you smash 'em, smash 'em

#### Chorus

Peanut, Peanut Butter--Jelly

Peanut, Peanut Butter--Jelly
Then you take the grapes and you squash
'em, squash 'em
Then you take the grapes and you squash

#### Chorus

'em, squash 'em

Next you take the bread and you spread it, spread it
Next you take the bread and you spread it, spread it

#### Chorus

Then you take the bread and you eat it, eat it
Then you take the bread and you eat it, eat it

#### Chorus

# Percy the White Polar Bear

Way up North in the ice and snow, Where the temperature drops to 30 below. Who's the happiest one up there? Percy the pale face polar bear. Sleeps all day and then at night. Catches some fish by the pale moonlight. Not to worry, not a care, Percy the pale face polar bear. Then one day some hunters came. Grab poor Percy by the snout. Put him in a great big cage. Percy howled and he growled, But he could'nt get out. Now he's living in a zoo. Funny thing is he likes it too. Cause he met his girlfriend there, And she loves, Percy the pale face polar bear. Who?

Percy the pale face polar bear!

#### Thunderation

This song is started out whispering and repeated getting louder and louder... and louder! Thunder, thunder, thunderation We're the Girl Guides Association When we sing with determination We create a sensation!

# Whenever you Make a Promise

When e're you make a promise, Consider well it's importance, And when made, Engrave it upon your heart!

# Sarasponda

Sarasponda, sarasponda ret set set.
Sarasponda, sarasponda sarasponda ret set set.
A doray-oh, A doray boomday-oh.
A doray boomday ret set set, ah say pa say oh.
Boom-be-da, boom-be-da, boom-be-da, boom

#### Princess Pat

The Princess Pat Light infintry. She sailed across The seven seas. The channel too, And took with her The rig of bamboo. Chorus
The rig of bamboo,
Now what is true?
It's something made
By the Princess Pat.
It's red and gold
And purple too.
That's why it's called
The rig of bamboo.

Now captain Jack Had a mighty fine crew. They sailed across The channel too. But their ship sank And yours will too, If you forget Your rig of bamboo.

Chorus

#### Sardines

As I was walking by the river side...Sardines See the people that are by my side...Sardines Every mornings when I open the door...Sardines See the people that are begging for more...Sardines

I've got Sardines on my plate And I don't need no Steak

Sardines hey And Pork N Beans Hey (2x)

I've got sardines on a Monday...Hey, Hey On a Tuesday and a Wednesday...Hey, Hey I've got sardines on a Thursday...Hey, Hey Friday, Saturday and Sunday...Hey, Hey I've got Sardines on my plate And I don't need no Steak Sardines hey And Pork N Beans Hey (2x)

## Tennessee Wig Walk

I'm a bowlegged chicken I'm a knocked kneed hen Haven't been so happy since I don't know when I walk with a wiggle and a giggle and a squawk Doin' the Tennessee wiggle walk

Put your knees together and your heels apart Snap your fingers ready to start Flap your elbows just for luck And you wiggle and you waddle like a baby duck

Come dance with me baby keep your toes in time
Haven't been so happy in a long long while
Walk with a wiggle and giggle and a squawk
Doin' the Tennessee wiggle walk
Doin' the Tennessee wiggle walk

### This Little Light of Mine

This little light of mine I'm gonna let it shine (three times)

Chorus
Ev'ry day, ev'ry day, ev'ry day, ev'ry day,
Gonna let my little light shine.

My brothers and my sisters, I'm gonna help them shine, (three times)

#### Chorus

This big world or ours, I'm gonna help it shine (three times)

Chorus

### Yes She Can

(Tune: She'll Be Comin Around The Mountain) Can a woman fly an airplane? Yes, she can, Yes she can. Can a woman build a building? Yes she can. Yes she can. Can a woman fight a fire? Can a woman change a tire? Can a woman lead a choir? Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman be a lawyer? Yes she can. Yes she can. Can a woman fix an engine? Yes she can. Yes she can. Can a woman be a drummer? Can a woman plumber? Can she play ball in the summer? Yes she can, Yes she can. Can a woman be a doctor? Yes she can. Yes she can. Can a woman drive a tractor Yes she can. Yes she can. Can a woman lead a nation? Can she run a TV station? Can she head a corporation? Yes she can, Yes she can. Just you wait until we're older, Then you'll see, then you'll see. We'll be women in tomorrow's history. history. As we grow up through the years,

we can sing out loud and clear, Can we start the process here. Yes we can, Yes we can!

#### Alice The Camel

Alice the camel has 10 humps,
Alice the camel has 10 humps,
Alice the camel has 10 humps,
So go Alice, Go!
Ride, Alice, ride!
Boom! Boom! Boom!
(Repeat with 9 humps...1 hump)
(Final Verse:)
Alice the camel has no humps
Alice the camel has no humps
'Cause Alice is a Horse!

# Alligator, Allligator

(Chorus)

Alligator, Alligator Can be your friend Can be your friend Can be your friend too! An Alligator is my friend; he can be your friend too, but what you have to understand, is he has feelings too

#### Chorus

An alligator's always green, he never sings the blues, I'd rather wear him on my shirt than wear him as my shoes.

#### Chorus

An alligator ate my friend, he can eat your friend too, but what you have to understand, is he needs dinner too.

Chorus

## Do Your Ears Hang Low?

Do your ears hang low?
Do they wobble to and fro?
Can you tie them in a knot?
Can you tie them in a bow?
Can you throw them over your shoulder?
Like a continental soldier?
Do your ears hang low?
Have you ever gone fishing,
On a hot summer day,
And you sat on a fence,
And the fence gave away?
With your hands in your pockets,
And your pockets in your pants.
Watching the fish do the Hula dance!
Bum-did-de-a-da. SOME FISH!

# **Austrian Went Yodeling**

Oh, an Austrian went yodeling On a mountain top high When along came a Interrupting his cry Chorus Oh lee lah Oh lee lah kee kee lah Oh lee lah cuckoo Oh lee lah kee kee lah Oh lee lah cuckoo Oh lee lah kee kee lah Oh lee lah cuckoo Oh lee lah kee kee lah oh \*Cuckoo bird (cuckoo, cuckoo) \*\*St. Bernard (woof, woof) \*\*\*Grizzly Bear (grr, grr) \*\*\*\*Skier (swish, swish) \*\*\*\*\*Cow (moo, moo) \*\*\*\*\*\*Duck (quack, quack) \*\*\*\*\*\*\*Girl Scout (Cookies, Sir?)

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*Avalanche (rumble, rumble)

## Bazooka Bubble Gum

My mom gave me a penny She said go buy a henny But I didn't buy no henny instead I bought bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum. Bazooka zooka bubble gum.

My mom gave me a nickel She said go buy a pickle But I didn't buy no pickle Instead I bought Bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum

My mom gave me a dime
She said go buy a lime
But I didn't buy no lime
Instead I bought Bubble
Gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum
Bazooka zooka bubble gum
My mom gave me a quarter
She said go buy some water
But I didn't buy no water
Instead I bought Bubble gum

My mom gave me a dollar She said go buy a collar But I didn't buy no Instead I bought Bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum

My mom gave me a five She said go stay alive But I didn't stay alive Instead I choked on Bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum Bazooka zooka bubble gum

# Baby Bumble Bee

Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee Ouch! It stung me!
I'm smashing up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm smashing up my baby bumble bee Ugh! What a mess!
I'm licking up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm licking up my baby bumble bee Eww! I feel sick!

I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee

I'm barfing up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm barfing up my baby bumble bee Yuck! What a mess!

I'm mopping up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me I'm mopping up my baby bumble bee

# The bear went over the Mountain (Girl Scout version)

The Bear went over the mountain. The Bear went over the mountain. The Bear went over the mountain. To see what he could see. He saw a troop of Girl Scouts (sung 3 times) And what do you think he did? He ate up all the Girl Scouts, And what do you think he did? He took an alka seltzer. And what do you think he did? He burped up all the Girl Scouts, And what do you think THEY did? They ran and told his mommy, And what do you think SHE did? She spanked him on the sit upon, And what do you think HE did? He never went over the mountain. To see what he could see.

## Boom - Chick - A - Boom

The leader says the line, the troop then repeats it. Verse 1

is done in a regular voice, verse 2 in a loud voice, ect.

Say heh Chick-a-boom,

Say heh Chick-a-boom,

Say heh Chick-a-rocka-chick-arock-chick-a-

All right

Oh yeah

One more time

A little bit LOUDER.

Repeat above with variations of the last line

-A little bit softer

-A little bit higher

-A little bit lower

-Plug your nose

-No more times (then wipe your hands)

# **Chocolate Chip Cookies**

### Chorus

Chocolate chip cookies, you gotta have

You can bake 'em in the oven Or buy 'em at the store. but whatever you do, Have 'em ready at the door, and I'll love you forever more. Boom, boom, boom.

They're made out of sugar, butter and flour, You can bake 'em in the oven in about half an hour.

But the thing that gives them their magical power

In the chocolate chips inside.

Boom, boom, boom.

## Chorus

You can't eat one, you can't eat two.
Once you start chewing, there's nothing you can do.
But to clean the plate and eat the crumbs

too.

Then go out and buy some more. Boom, boom, boom.

#### Chorus

When I die, I don't want wings,
A golden halo, or a harp that sings.
Give me a book, a fire
And someone who brings me chocolate chip
cookies all
day.
With milk please!

# Doo Wa Ditty Ditty

Thank you Lord for the food that we recieve. Singing doo wa ditty ditty dum ditty doo
Thanks to Thee for bread, butter and meat
Singing doo wa ditty ditty dum ditty doo
Looks good, (echo)
Tastes fine, (echo)
Looks good, tastes fine
And we praise God for all time!

Singing doo wa ditty ditty dum ditty dooo.

### Going On A Bear Hunt

(Echo each verse)
Going on a bear hunt
I'm not afraid
Look what's up ahead
A gate
Can't go over it
Can't go under it

Can't go around it Gotta go through it READY, LET'S GO Make noise (ererererer) (Repeat above with each of the following lines) A corn field ( push motion, swish ) A stream (splash, splash) A windy tunnel (blow wind) A hill ( climb and pant ) A swamp ( suction w/feet ) (Echo each verse) (Repeat above with each of the following lines) A Cave Can't go over it, ect. Can't go under it Can't go around it Gotta go in it (Creep in motion) It's cold in here It's dark in here I feel something It's furry It's warm It's moving It's a bear!!!!! SCREAM

#### If I Were Not A Girl Scout

(Do all motions in reverse.)

(Tune: I'm a Little Teapot)
(Get each girl to choose a part)
If I were not a Girl Scout, I wonder what I'd
be
If I were not a Girl Scout... A bird watcher I'd
be
And all the day long, I'm singing out my
song,
Hark a lark, flying through the park, SPLAT!

- 2) Plumber ...Plunge it, flush it, look out below!
- 3) Carpenter...Two by four nail it to the floor!
- 4) Teacher...
- Sit down, shut up, throw away your gum
- 5) Flight attendant ...
- Coffee, tea, here's your little bag, BLEH!
- 6) Farmer...Here's a cow, there's a cow, and here's another yuck!
- 7) Doctor...
- Take a pill; pay my bill! I'm going golfing! 8) Electrician:
- Positive, Negative, Ziiiit, Ahhhhhhhhh!
- Politician...Raise the taxes and lower the pay, vote for me on Election Day!
- 10) Pizza maker...30 minute, fast delivery!
- 11) Preacher ...Well, well, you never can tell; you might go to heaven, or you might go to...
- 12) Lifeguard...
- Save yourself, Man. I'm working on my tan! 13)Mortician: 3 By 6, Put 'em in a box and bang!
- 14) Lawyer...my client wasn't there
- 15) Engineer...Push the button, push the button, kick the darn machine.
- 16) Ranger...Get eaten by a bear, see if I care.
- 17) Member of the Choir: Alleluia, Alleluia, Amen!
- 18) Statue: \*nothing\*
- 19) Chicken: Make chicken sounds.
- 20) Leader...Do this, do that, I'm gonna take a nap.

#### Found A Peanut

Found a peanut, found a peanut, Found a peanut last night. Last night, I found a peanut. Found a peanut last night. Cracked it open, Cracked it open, Cracked it open last night. Last night, I Cracked it open. Cracked it open last night.

It was rotten, It was rotten, It was rotten last night. Last night, It was rotten. It was rotten last night.

Ate it anyway, ate it anyway, Ate it anyway last night. Last night, I ate it anyway. Ate it anyway last night.

Got sick, got sick, Got sick last night. Last night, I got sick Got sick last night.

Called the doctor, called the doctor, Called the doctor last night. Last night, I called the doctor. Called the doctor last night.

Penicillin, penicillin, Penicillin last night. Last night, penicillin. Penicillin last night.

Wasn't working, wasn't working, Wasn't working last night. Last night, it wasn't working. Wasn't working last night.

Operation, operation, Operation last night. Last night, an operation. Operation last night.

Died anyway, died anyway, Died anyway last night. Last night, I died anyway. Died anyway last night. Went to heaven, went to heaven, Went to heaven last night, Last night I went to heaven, Went to heaven last night.

Wouldn't take me, wouldn't take me, Wouldn't take me last night. Last night, they wouldn't take me. Wouldn't take me last night.

Went the other way, went the other way,
Went the other way last night.
Last night, I went the other way.
Went the other way last night.
Kissed the Devil, kissed the Devil,
Kissed the Devil just now
Just now I kissed the Devil,
Kissed the Devil just now.

## Good Night, Girl Scouts

(Tune: Good Night, Ladies) Good Night Girl Scouts Good Night Girl Scouts Good Night Girl Scouts It's time to go to sleep.

#### Hermie The Worm

Sitting on the back fence,
Chewing on my bubble gum.
(Smack, Smack, Smack, Smack)
Playing with my yo-yo,
(Whoo, Whoo)
And along comes Herman the Worm.
And he is THIS BIG.
And I said Herman what happened.
I ate my sister. Repeat
I ate my brother. Repeat
I ate my mother. Repeat
I ate my father. Repeat
Oh, excuse mel I burped.

#### Kookaburra

(Australian Girl Scout Camp Song)
Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Merry, merry king of the bush is he.
Laugh, kookaburra, laugh, kookaburra,
Gay your life must be.
Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Eating all the gum drops he can see.
Stop, kookaburra, stop, kookaburra,
Leave some there for me.
Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Counting all the monkeys he can see.
Stop, kookaburra, stop, kookaburra,
That's not a monkey, that's me.

#### Mrs. O'leary

Late last night, when we were all in Bed.,

O'Leary put a <u>Lantern</u> in the shed and when the cow <u>Kicked</u> it over, She blinked her <u>Eyes</u> and said "It'll be a <u>hot time</u> in the old town tonight."

Fire Fire Fire, Pour on Water, Pour on Water, Save my Children, Save my Children. Jump Lady, Jump!

\*Each underlined word should be skipped (one by one) during each additional time singing this\*

### On Top Of Spaghetti

On top of spaghetti All covered with cheese I lost my poor meatball When somebody sneezed It rolled off the table And onto the floor And then my poor meatball Rolled right out the door In rolled in the garden And under a bush And then my poor meatball Was nothing but mush Oh, the mash was as tasty As tasty could be And early next summer It grew into a tree The tree was all covered With beautiful moss It grew lovely meatballs And tomato sauce So if you eat spaghetti All covered with cheese Hold on to your meatball And don't ever sneeze.

# Pizza Hut And More

(Tune: A Ram Sam Sam)

1. A pizza hut, a pizza hut, Kentucky fried chicken and a pizza hut.

McDonalds, McDonalds, Kentucky fried chicken and a pizza hut

2. A burger kind, a burger king, Long John Silver's and a burger king

Red Lobster, red lobster, Long John Silver's and a burger king.

3. A dairy queen, a dairy queen, chucky

cheese and a dairy queen
Roy Rogers, Roy Rogers, chucky cheese and
a dairy queen.

# She'll be comin' round the Mountain

She'll be comin' round the mountain when she comes (toot, toot)
She'll be drivin' six white horses when she comes (whoa back)

Oh, we'll kill the old red roster when she comes (hack, hack)
Oh, we'll have chicken and dumplings when she comes (yum, yum)
Oh, we'll all go out to meet her when she comes (hi, babe)

## Sippin' Cider

The cutest boy I ever saw Was sippin' ci-Der through a straw The cutest boy I ever saw, I ever saw, was sippin' cider Through a straw-ee-aww-eeaww I savs to him Whatcha' doin' that fer A sippin' ci-Der through a straw I says to him whatcha' doin' that fer. whatcha' doin' that fer, a sippin' cider through a straw-ee-aww-ee-aww He says to me It's nice to be A sippin' ci-Der through a straw He says to me it's nice to be, it's nice to be, a sippin' cider through a straw-ee-aww-eeaww Lasked him if He'd show me how To sip some ci-Der through a straw I asked him if he'd show me how, he'd show me how to sip some cider through a strawee-aww-ee-aww Now cheek to cheek And jaw to jaw

We both sipped ci-

Der through a straw

Now che<mark>ek</mark> to cheek and jaw to jaw, and jaw to j<mark>aw W</mark>e both sipped cider through a

straw-e<mark>e-aw</mark>w-ee-aww

And once in while

That straw would slip

And we'd sip ci-

Der lip to lip

And once in a while that straw would slip, that straw would slip, and we'd sip cider lip to li-i-i-p

That's how I got

My mother-in-law

From sippin' ci-

Der through a straw

That's how I got my mother-in-law, my

From sippin' cider through a straw-ee-aww-ee-aww

Now forty-nine kids

All call me, Ma

From sippin' ci-

Der through a straw

Now 49 kids all call me Ma, all call me Ma, from sippin' cider through a straw-ee-aww-ee-aww

The moral of

This little joke

Is don't sip ci-

Der, sip a Coke

The moral of this little joke, this little joke, is don't sip cider sip a C-O-K-E, Pepsi!

# There's A Hole In My Bucket

There's a hole in my bucket, dear Liza, dear Liza

There's a hole in my bucket, dear Liza, a hole.

Well fix it dear Henry, dear Henry, dear Henry

Well fix it dear Henry, dear Henry fix it. With what shall I fix it. dear Liza dear Liza With what shall I fix it, dear Liza with what? With a straw dear Henry, dear Henry, dear Henry

With a straw dear Henry dear Henry, a straw.

The straw is too long, dear Liza dear Liza The straw is too long, dear Liza too long. Well cut it dear Henry dear Henry dear Henry Well cut it dear Henry dear Henry cut it.

With what shall I cut it, dear Liza dear Liza With what shall I cut it, dear Liza With what? With an axe dear Henry dear Henry dear Henry

With an axe dear Henry dear Henry an axe. With what shall I sharpen it, dear Liza dear Liza

With what shall I sharpen it, dear Liza With what?

With a stone dear Henry dear Henry dear Henry

With a stone dear Henry dear Henry a stone.

The stone is too dry, dear Liza dear Liza

The stone is too dry, dear Liza too dry. Then wet it dear Henry dear Henry dear Henry Then wet it dear Henry dear Henry wet it. With what shall I wet it, dear Liza dear Liza With what shall I wet it, dear Liza with what? With water dear Henry, dear Henry dear Henry

With water dear Henry dear Henry water. In what shall I fetch it, dear Liza dear Liza In what shall I fetch it dear Liza fetch it? With a bucket dear Henry, dear Henry dear Henry

With a bucket dear Henry dear Henry a bucket.

There's a hole in my bucket dear Liza dear

There's a hole in my bucket dear Liza a hole.

#### This Land Is Your Land

(By: Woodie Guthrie)
This land is your land, this land is my land.
From California to the New York Island,
From the Redwood Forest
To the Gulf Stream waters,
This land is made for you and me.
As I was walking that ribbon of highway,
I saw above me the endless skyway,
I saw below me that golden valley.
This land was made for you and me.
I've roamed and rambled, and I followed my footsteps,

To the sparkling sands of her diamond deserts.

And all around me, a voice was sounding, This land was made for you and me. When the sun comes shining, and I was

strolling,
And the wheat fields waving,
And the dust clouds rolling,
As the fog was lifting, a voice was chanting,
This land was made for you and me.

### Little Bunny Foo

Little Bunny Foo Foo Hopping through the forest Scooping up the field mice And boppin' 'em on the head

Down came the good fairy and she said
"Little Bunny Foo Foo
I don't want to see you
Scooping up the field mice
And boppin' 'em on the head
I'll give you three more chances
Or I'll turn you into a goon!"

So, the next day Little Bunny Foo Foo Hopping through the forest Scooping up the field mice And boppin' 'em on the head

Down came the good fairy and she said "Little Bunny Foo Foo I don't want to see you Scooping up the field mice And boppin' 'em on the head I'll give you two more chances Or I'll turn you into a goon!" So, the next day Little Bunny Foo Hopping through the forest Scooping up the field mice And boppin' 'em on the head

Down came the good fairy and she said
"Little Bunny Foo Foo
I don't want to see you
Scooping up the field mice
And boppin' 'em on the head
I'll give you one more chance
Or I'll turn you into a goon!"

So, the next day Little Bunny Foo Foo Hopping through the forest Scooping up the field mice And boppin' 'em on the head

Down came the good fairy and she said
"Little Bunny Foo Foo
I don't want to see you
Scooping up the field mice
And boppin' 'em on the head.

I gave you three chances POOF! You're a goon!" The moral of the story is: HERE TODAY, GOON TOMORROW

# Everywhere We Go

Everywhere we go!! [Repeat]
People always ask us [Repeat]
Who we are [Repeat]
Where we come from [Repeat]
So we tell them [Repeat]
We're from \_\_\_\_\_ [Repeat]
And if they cannot hear us [Repeat]
We shout a little louder [Repeat]
[Repeat, getting louder each time]

#### Shark Song

Baby shark, do do do do do Baby shark, do do do do do do Baby shark, do do do do do do Baby shark Momma shark, do do do do do do Momma shark, do do do do do do Momma shark, do do do do do do Momma shark Daddy shark, do do do do do do Daddy shark, do do do do do do Daddy shark, do do do do do do Daddy shark Grandma shark, ma ma ma ma ma ma Grandma shark, ma ma ma ma ma ma Grandma shark, ma ma ma ma ma ma Grandma shark Going swimming, do do do do do do Going swimming, do do do do do do Going swimming, do do do do do do Going swimming SHARK ATTACK! Lost a leg, do do do do do do Lost a leg, do do do do do do Lost a leg, do do do do do do Lost a leg

# I'm Proud To Be Me

I'm proud to be me, But I also see You're just as proud to be you.

We may look at things A bit differently, But lots of good people do.

It's just human nature So why should I hate you, For being as human as I?

We'll get and we'll give, And we'll live and let live, And we'll all get along if we try.

I'm proud to be me, But I also see You're just as proud to be you. It's true! You're just as proud to be you.

# John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt

John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt His name is my name too Whenever we go out The people always shout John Jacob Jinglehieimer Schmidt Da da da da da da

Repeat verse 4 times singing more softly each time

# Baby Duck

Oh wasn't it a bit of luck
That I was born a baby duck
With yellow socks and yellow shoes
So I can go wherever I choose
Quack quack quack quack
Quack quack quack quack
GO DUCKS!

## The Ants Go Marching

The ants go marching 2 by 2 hurrah, hurrah. The ants go marching 2 by 2 hurrah, hurrah. The ants go marching 2 by 2, the little ones stop to tie theirs shoes and they all go marching down, to the ground, to get out of the rain.







# **SONG BOOK**

**OUR PAST, OUR PRESENT. OUR FUTURE**